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THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE. I
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT I5
0 �Q

_ i i
_ non was msmm nzsmzcw or mnsnvmm &#39;

. .
_ - -"nu &#39;_ &#39; 2� �� 1-_"_;�_&#39;_-H_,b ..4l&#39;_¢l_ 1
i -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

78 I &#39;

HARRY GOLD

Philadelphia, Pa., June 12, 1950

&#39; Before aomomam JAMES 15. meemmmr, Judge.

PRESENT: GERALD A. GLEESON, 8361.,
United States Attorney.

JOHN D. M. HAMILTON, BsQ.,
and AUGUs&#39;1&#39;US S. BALLARD, BSQ.,
representing Harry Gold. .

._ _ ___ W. _- _�_-____,-..*._.  we ___.. e- T_ ,_  :4; �� ���= �&#39;=&#39;�&#39; Y 1 ��~ ¥� ~ "- &#39;
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- THE COURT: Ir. Hamilton. &#39;

MR. H&�lLTON:t Your Honor.- -ni.,_ .

� ms comm win you come to the be:-"or �
" Ur  �. . � I I

-the Court, Mr.--Hamlton.  . _

. - �no you have the copy or the indictment, no-.
Gleason! » -

&#39; I.

&#39; HR. GLEESON: Yes, sir.

- THE COURT: Baa a copy been rurniahed to ,

Hr. Hamilton ortollr. Gold? . - --  1, -» -A
. � .

- - - - &#39;»-HR. GLEESON: That I do not know, sir. I can, &#39;
.&#39; &#39;-

ot course, furnish it to them} however, I-will have to run off

mimeographed copies. &#39; . e
&#39; 1.

&#39; I received a copy this morning, only one;

therefore, I am not in a position to give H. Hamilton a oopy,~

although immediately after this hearing I pan have a copy made

up in mw own office. " &#39; f&#39;.1;gI,� T&#39;..,w_-

TH COURT: Could you inform him nou of its
contents? -- �T 5&#39;

ua. onmom I could let Mr. Bamiltonhavel

the certified copy. - &#39;

_ HR. HAMILTON: Apparently, there are four pa5es,&#39;

if Your Honor please. I�do not know that it is necessary to try .

to make a real study at this time.� I Iould not ask Your Honoris ?
indulgence for that purpose. Although I have not seen the indict-

r
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In any event, I do not know how the �istriot

Attorney intends to proceed, except as I have talked_with him,

but T mean officially in this Court I do not know. It 1: 13 a
., 4-41&#39; -...&#39;|i.Il "ah &#39; " &#39; ~ "

&#39;-2"� &#39;

- matter or the question or the preliminary hearing, we are ready

and willing to naive examination.� &#39; " &#39;

. TH COURT: Could we await that, Hr. Hamilton?
h _ _

Bring the defendant to the bar or the court.

 The defendant was brought to the bar of the
. e &#39;

_ we count: Ir. Gold, you have been advised er&#39;

the charge made by the Government of the United states against

you?

HR. GOLD: Yes, sir, I have.

. &#39; was counr=_ rhe record will show that Mr. John

D. H. Hamilton, Esq., is appearing as eousel for Ur. Gold.

&#39; As you know, the Gout has appointed nr.

Hamilton to represent you. Are you satisfied with nr. sem&1zeh
&#39; .

1 - .
as your counsel? . &#39;

_ MB. GOLD: Yes, I am.

_ TH COURT: And you are aware that under our

constitution you need not make any statement, but it you do make -

a statement, that that statement may be used against you? A

IR. GOLD:&#39; Ies, I am aware or that.
-f &#39; 0 , -92 4 . - - -

. was counr= you will not be reqnired to plead
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. -- -Mr. Gleeson now hs the certified copy of the

£ormaI indictment, and it is intended to be a removal proceeding
-- is that the purpose, iéi�siillene u &#39; � � &#39;

M. GLEESON: That is the purpose, sir.

THE COURT: You will prove the indictment.

HR. GLEESON: I shall indeed.

May it please the Court, I wish to offer in e

evidence the certified copy of a bill of indictment toud in

the United States District Court for the Eastern District of

New York, against one Harry Gold, John Doe, alias �John� an

Richard Roe, alias �Sam�, said indictment naming three defendants

It is certified to by Percy G. B. Gilkes, Clerk of the United

_3tates District Court for the Eastern District of New York, and

it is signed by the deputy clerk.

I first offer this in evidence, Hr. Hamilton. &#39;

ms. HAMILTON:_ To which there is no objection,
if Your Honor please. u up

_ THE COURT: Do you have a person here now uho&#39;

appeared before the Grand Jury in the Eastern District of New
York? . -

M. GLEESOH: Yes sir I do � FI J &#39; . &#39;- �;&#39;-;-u&#39;:¬--e-&#39;-
- - qr

1&#39; Mr. Miller, will you take the stand, please. -
&#39;£

. _ .92-- .
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_ T. SCOTT MILLER, JR., having been duly sworn, ,~
0 &#39; Z &#39;

Ias_examined and testified as tollous: - �

s-..-.---omscc smmmrxou ~ _ "

7 HR. GLEESOH: Hay it please the Court, before

addressing any questions to this witness, I believe I am correct

in saying, Mr. Hamilton, that no mileage questions as to the

distance or the place of prosecution and the place of arrestu

are being raised in this case, and that it is stipulated by

cousel that this is a removal hearing under the appropriate -s

federal rules of criminal procedure, uhioh are set forth under

#O b!, Subsections l, 2, 3 and i; is that a correct statement,
an-. Hamilton; &#39;

HR. HAMILTON: That is quite correct, Your

Honor. "

BY MR. OLEESOH:

Q Hr. Miller, what is your position? _=

A I am a special agent or the Federal Bureau or Inuestigation.

Q How long have you been employed in that capacity?

A Since October of l9#O. -

Q I show you a certified copy of an indictment found in the

United States District Court for the Eastern District or New York

r against one Harry Gold, one John Doe, alias �John�, and one

Richard Roe, alias �Sam�. I ask you to examine that. It you I

have already examined it, would you advise us? _

W ___ _ _ __ _ _ _    . .. ..   -as-s �r--*�-- &#39; * * �""�"&#39;_"-&#39;�""T&#39; &#39;
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T. S. Miller, Jr. - Direct 6

A Yes, I have seen this. . ._ &#39; -
&#39; ~ &#39; e &#39; 1 &#39;1
Q __ Did you testify before the Grand Jury in the United States �

District Court for the Eastern District of New tort that found 4? I
this indictment against the defendant named Harry Gold and the

other defendants?

1 I did.

Q Hhen did you so testify?

A On June 9, 1950. . &#39; i

Q In your testimony before the Grand Jury - do not tell

us what you said, because the only purpose of calling you is

for identification; in your testimony before the Grand Jury on

that occasion, the Grand Jury that found this indictment against

Harry Gold and the other two named defendants, did you testify

concerning the Harry Gold named in that indictment!

A I did. &#39; .

Q Is that Berry Gold named in that indictment in this

court room? &#39;
- a . ,n

A He_is.

Q l Uould you point him out to His Honor?

A He is the man sitting between Mr. Hamilton end Hr. Ballard

at the defendant&#39;s oousel table. -

Q And you know him to be the same man against whom you "

testified before the Grand Jury in New York that found this

indictment?

_ �-7 7* 1-._ -���--�-5 _ J; ¢=>-  M  by ._  , _ _.

J



m

--.3
92
1&#39;

92-
§
I

1

.5.
1.
1

A92

_ 1..

2?
I

1

r
E

T
|

r
/-

__ .

J

i�

- __,_ _L _ ___._ __.._.¬---- 1 Vg�-4.-------L-.
--: &#39; � . WY "1 - * � .- . _
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� &#39;1&#39;. S. Miller, Jr. - Direct 7

IR. G1-BEON: Crosa-examine. _ -_. .

- MR. HAl&#39;IIL&#39;1�0N : If Your Honor please, there

is no question or identity?  there is, therefore, no eross- =
examination .

HR. GLEESON: You may retire from the stand. I

1 . . _

MR. GIEESON: would Your Honor give me your &#39;

indulgence for one moment.

I have already offered in evidence, air, a

certified copy of the indictment.

Hr. Hamilton, I am going to offer some other

papers, it you uiah to look at them before I offer them.

&#39; �HR. HAMILTON: Have them identified.

HR. GL�ON: Hark this for identification as

Government&#39;s Exhibit 1, and then I will ask you to mark the

other papers that I am going to offer with consecutiue numbers,

2, 3 and 4, as the case may be.

 The indictment was Inarked Governmentla Exhibit

I.! &#39; .

~ HR. GLEESON: I offer in evidence, sir, the

original bench warrant issued on the indictment that has already

been introduced in evidence against one Harry Gold. I ask, sir J

that I  have�? but into �the record a&#39;  Br� that� bench warrant,
without objection of counsel, so that that may be part or the,_M__
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MR. Hah�LTON: There is no objection. &#39;

HR. 6LEE$0H:H I wish to turn the orisinal.._r".!-&#39;55" &#39;» 92

bench warrant over to the United States Marshal.

- IR. HAMLMON: There is no objectionneither

to the exhibit as such nor as to the substitution or the copy§

- . _  cOpy or bench warrant was marked Government&#39;s

Exhibit 2.!

&#39; HR. OLEESON: I wish the stenographer to note

that I have turned the original bench warrant over to the

Uhited States Marshal. -

I think it also expedient, sir, that I offer

V in evidence the original warrant on which the original arrest was

made, and I ask that after it has been copied into the record it

be returned to me, so that I can return it to Hr. Miller, and he

may return 1: as the United States Comissioner in Hen aura that

issued it. . &#39;:&#39; ?

- THE O0URT:- Very I811. .- = � ,,.

. MB. HAMILTON: There is no objection either to

the exhibit or to the disposal_of it suggested by the District
_ .~ _-a~-~ Attorney. � &#39; " &#39;

_ M.  Original warrant was marked Government&#39;s
Exhibit 3.! -

3 " s � � ha. anss§oN= Ii also thinh. I enonic psr@s¢=* �

the record by offering a cony or the complaint on uhich the
__ __e___ _ T 7., ?;_ -_ ,_,-__ 7 +;"=I�-�&#39; <7-� -"""*"-";""""_ 7 7 ;,,_,,__,_,__,,_ __ __ ,._-~-- __ *7; ~.;~�K - - �{-----Y-~=r~��  -&#39; -
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I ta192ce____it_,�l»!r_. Stenographer, you are marking

these with consecutive numbers as Government�: Exhibits?
.-*"-r -

�l|R.&#39;E§!~t[L&#39;I�OH: I have seen it and there is no

objection. &#39; A -

 Copy of complaint was marked Government &#39;s

Exhibit 1:.!

HR. GLEESOH: Having presented the exhibits

_ and the evidence ct identity, sir, the Government rests.

MR. HAMILTON: ~ The defendant has no matters ~

to bring before the court. » _ �

In connection with the proceedings which have
. . _

Just been held, I do ask the indulgence or the Court to address e

myself to the Court on another matter, when the Government has

completely finished this matter. &#39;

_ HR. GLEESOH: Your Honor, it the defense has

nothing to present to the Court in the nature of evidence, then

I move that a warrant of removal he issued for this for his

removal to answer the charges laid in the indictment in the

United States District Court for the Eastern District ct New

York.

ma. mum.&#39;ron= as this point, if 1 may ask the

Court&#39;s indulgence, I should lilce to address a ten remarks to

n&#39;br&#39;."-�I&#39;d - �Your Ho
_ » ---92-

92 � &#39; " &#39;

. _ mas comm You certainly may, In-. Hamilton.
__ �iiii __ i __ i_ _ _ ___._i_ _ ____> ____*:_ _____ib _ ___ _i�__ ___�_____ __._._&#39;_.... i ;--giri re-7774;�-:=::� =---qi�,-v� P
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HR. HAHELEO: If Your Honor please, in
-.p-._- -&#39;.,____ . - __,-

connection with the showing which the District Attorney has
3&2. made in behalf_Q£�the_�overnment, 1 admitted without �
obJection a bench warrant issuing from the Eastern District
of New York. &#39;

By the last remarks which Mr. Gleason has

made it is apparent that there is a further step to be taken

in this case before there can be actual physical removal of _
the defendant.

we are proceeding, as Hr. Gleason has said,

�under Rule #0, Section b, and the subparagraphs thereof, and a
part of one of the subparagraphs is b3, which provides, 1: it
appears from the commissioner&#39;s report or from the evidence

adduced before the Judge that sufficient ground has been shown

for ordering the removal of the defendant, the Judge shall issue

a warrant of removal to the district where the prosecution is

pending. - _ _¬� A &#39;
&#39; I should like to say to.!our Honor that a

search of the rules and the statutes does not reflect that this
has to be an instantaneous proceeding.

e with the background of my appearance in this

case, as Your Honor knows from the proceedings which have been

held this morning in this court room, I have not as yet been
furnished with a copy of the indictment. &#39; -

,,_, _ ___ __ _ ~, ;_..,_ e�____ ec~ee:_r-was-~¢_ -�" - &#39; "&#39;7&#39; 7 " " k 77+�; 7: Y3 . W - . . � F _
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_ It thq,indiotment follows, as I presue it -
_ does; the original complaint_upon which the defendant was � .

nwg�fi"-7"
g arrested, it charges a most reprehensible crime, and exacts

severe penalties. &#39;

Under those circumstances it seems to me;

that I am not infringing upon an orderly procedure nor em I
asking tor more than might be expected, in the discretion or
Your Honor, that we might have some time before Your Honoris

i _Iarrant issues. It will not be convenient, not in the sense
__ .. .. I

that I am not willing to go, but actually convenient for me to
continue the examination nhich has been going on between Mr.

.1 .

Gold, Mr. Ballard, my associate, an myself. Zia sass nbnae."&#39;
uell knous, there are no_funds available for expenses in this &#39;
case. I think it is not asking too much if the opportunity of

further examination should be permitted within the Jurisdiction -
, or this Court. l 5?; &#39;

. &#39; 92 &#39; &#39;

&#39; I should like also to say to Your Honor that
I am not talking entirely uith regard to the facts uhich go to
make u the charge. Ybur Honor can envision the future proceedings

_ which involve the character, the reputation, and the background of
_. this derendant., Irrespective or share the charges are laid, the

character and the background or this defendant, if it becomes a
matter of importance, and I am sure it will, can only be developed
.here in the city 1hTaslah he lived, and for that reason, too, I ask_

4 _ _ __ ____7 _ 7 ::_�__ _ -- <¢:¢I. _�»�&#39;��&#39;_ ___ __ 7:1,... .�-7�� ��-7w �*� "" - " -- .--" "P __ ___ ____ 4__�_ _4.e :__ 1-|,___-vr-we- -~r~ T , -. "&#39;2&#39; *1 " 1&#39; &#39; - P-qr
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Your Honor. J_, 1 - - _5
.-=_;_.§ -__~_-c-.---_  ex _ -

_ _ &#39; Finally, Ibur Honor having been in a peculiar �
. J-.., , _ n. . 4-»,

position in connection�iith the adoption of the Criminal Rules -

of the United states, having had the honor or being an assistant

United States attorney General, and having had the experience of
the bench itself, appreciates the fact that under Rule 20, if it

should become advisable, and I do not prejudge my client in making

that statement, irrespective of what has been es - if it should

become advisable that a plea of guilty is to he entered, under

Rule 20 the plea may be entered and sentence may he made either

in the court nhere the defendant is held or in the court uherel

the indictment is laid. That, of course, is dependent upon the

consent or the United states District Courts of the tuo districts
TI:

involved. I do not know, not having even seen the indictment,

that that is the course that sill he tollouedg there are j
indications that it may be, but in any event, as 1 understand the

purpose of Rule 20, it was that no man should be required to
_92 _

suffer the indignities of being carted back and forth, at least,

that is one of the basic reasons, and it the defendant here were

to be taken at this time to Brooklyn, the very essence of that

rule would be violated and harm would be done, and there is, as I

have tried to indicate, the practical objection of an inability
to continue the examination in the fairness to which this defendant

is entitled;_therefore, I am asking Your Honor that Ie do have the
I .
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l

district.  ~. _. ._ _ . _
. . _ , �I

- &#39; THE QQQRT: M. Hamilton, the Court is quite

aware that you niv=*2E§a.¢ use burden or the defense hre at

my request, and at no small personal sacrifice to yourself.

One ot the things that prompted me to appoint you was because

of your well known patriotism. It was not questioned. And

your position at the bar is such that no one would question

your word or your motives, and in this particular case, although_

there is tremendous public interest, the request that you make

is made with a view to giving the defendant the intelligent

representation that you are capable of giving him. Ot course,

it is a reasonable request, and, unless the Government strenuously

opposes it, I shll certainly comply. -

&#39; - I am aware of the need for the opportunity of

examining the indictment, and, principally,the opportunity or
r�.

your turther conterencesewith the defendant himself. 1 am aware
, . ..

cr the time that you have already given to_it and the time that

you will be required to give to it in the future, and_it would

greatly handicap you if you were required to shuttle back and

forth from Brooklyn to Philadelphia. It would hamper largely

any intelligent representation which you might make for the

defendant. I think that is a statement that comes from a studied

observation on my part, and I will coply with your request,

" MB. HAHELEON: I thank you, Your Honor. &#39;
: i __ _v __ ___ _*. __;__;_________ ___ _ ___ _______F_�w______ __ ,____ ;;::&#39;i_v<� -1- - -�-- - "1&#39; ~.<__--�-.-e_,_.�-�
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EH3 COURT: You have no objection, do you, Ir.

Gleesont k�¥@;j&#39;n£i~¬&#39; t H? ¬i;&#39; h" _1 1
- � . .-1 &#39; . - .0-

- ns,_,cLssson= .we11, of course, the question as

to the time when Your Honor will sign the warrant or removal,

it such is signed, is a question directed to the exercise of s

Judicial tunction. Having established the requisite evidence,

my purpose is to move the Court tor a warrant of removal, which

1 have already done. . " ; "

Since the time when you shell sign, and if

you shall sign it, is s question directed to your inherent &#39;

Judicial power, I do not think I have any right to comment on &#39;

that at all. _ -

I�

J: .

" I do think that I should say this with respect

to the other suggestion by H. Hamilton, and when I say &#39;suggestio

I mean the other subject of discussion, which is the question of

the invocation of Rule 20, nith respect to the disposition of
!

the case in this district in the event of e guilty plee; or

course, as both Hr. Hamilton and Your Honor well recognize, that

is e matter that must have the consent or the United States

Attorney in the Eastern District of New York, Ir. Keogh, end is
0

s matter that must have my consent. Of course, I could not at

this moment speak tor Mr. Keogh at sll, and I think it would be

premature to state _my own position. .1 do not think Ishould state

my position £hc11�¥hb*he%e5s@n: ebb 3shh¢ei�b5¥§&#39;&E£;}h1n§¢ Just

what their course of action shall_he: Wit is to date in1the�_m�___

n�
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contemplative stag§,=i:§nderstand.l7 7 "

7 MR._HaHELTOH:__8urely. �I did not intend at
ep�eeli �

all to press the District Attorney to take a position on that.

Mn. GLEEBON: so 1 feel on that matter I _
should reserve the statement or my position until the defense

~ has definitely ascertained its own position.

- ~ TH COURT: Under the circumstances, I will
hold the defendant Harry Gold under the bail heretofore fixed

in the amount or $100,000, pending disposition by the Court on
the subJect before the Court at this time, namely, removal

u - .

proceedings. -., " - 1 . .

I think_that sill cover the situation.

.HR. HAHILTUH: That 15 811, Your Honor-

MB. GLEESON: while I hesitate to even make

-. this suggestion, because I know defense counsel has a very great
burden -- the charge is most grave and he has a great deal of

s client ultimatelypreparatory work to do, regardless of what hi

does, whether it is a guilty plea or a not guilty plea, or
whatever it may be, but I do think one Court should indicate
some time limit on this question or removal. I think that is
a fair request for the Government to make. &#39;

THE COURT: That would be putting a brake on
M. Hamilton, in nhom I have full confidence.&#39; Ihat I would not
do.

__ F __ _ i �_ __ ..4,_...__ _ _ __________e*e_ __ ~ 7. .&#39; ea. e ff &#39;T�:F+ -I"-�Q - &#39; &#39; " &#39; &#39; �
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HR HAMILTON Hay I say, Your Honor, that I

U111 not delay maul? 1;"preaaiLng forward with this examination.
-92-

TI-IE COURT: I am sure of that

HR OLEESON: Very good
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"&#39; &#39; Government &#39;1: E::h11:.1.1; No 17
uuzmz STA1�Ig&#39;DIS&#39;1&#39;RICT courrr " " l &#39; &#39;.
spsmnu nzsmxcr cs um rosx
�-uwnnencqslrsnu--Q�-x

mm srhmegjig-gsqn. � -"_c=-. Ho. 121458
- - -against- �,.,;-3-&#39;1-J,-"-» - -- �o,u.s.c.  l9#6 sa.!

~ ~ - Sec. 3&#39;1!s.=m-=2 now; &#39;  &#39; &#39; -
JOHN nos, alias "JOHN";
RICHARD Rm, alias "SAN"

_ Defendants. _ I
benneun-o&#39;�lunn-cusps-nan:

, -

EB GRAND JURY CHARGES:

&#39; &#39; _ 1. Beginning on or about December 19113 and
continuing thereafter tor e considerable period, the exact
period being to the Grand Jury unknown, but in no event sub-
sequent to November 30, 19147, in the Eastern District or lea
York, within the Jurisdiction of this Court, in the Borough
of Manhattan, New York City, in Santa Fe, New Mexico, in
Boston and Cambridge, Massachusetts, and divers other places
to the Grand Jury unknown, sass! cow, scum nos, alias "JOHN"
and nxcmns am, alias "s¬&#39;, the defendants. herein, the true
and correct names or the latter two defendants be_ing.�i:o the

1Grand Jury unknolm, did, the United States then and there .
�being at Isr, conspire, combine, oonfejerste and agree to- -

_ &#39;�L�i 1 _ 7 "&#39;_* .....__ ____ �

gather and sum snn. sums sums moss and divers other persons
to the Grand Jury unknown, to violate Subsection  s! or I
Se-ctim 32, Title 50, United States Code, in that they did
eonspire,_combi.ne, emrederate and agree, with intent and

Poason to believe that it would be used to the advantage
_ __,;;___, ; ._�_�_�.�-:;»� W?� >�""i ff v _ __ 7 _ _vV__v_;_~.;;e-~~�--�- - --&#39;"&#39; �



r

r

1.

1

I

E_.

E�

- -F-wr _-31� ~w 17-Ir,-"=1:

!
T

_ � _____,_ .._____ _. g;&#39;.. .-_.:.::....___�: .7 92- __

J
�92

I
K

/i

, .

4

0
O

;|.
4

i

i

I

,_L_.._..__�__:____._ .. __ ____ _ _. ._ _ -- -- - --L c; -  »� _-~&#39;1�-&#39;�_~��A~-��~: A - -_�=,_e_ -.- _--_ Y-1; �� &#39;j�T&#39;- - . &#39; .» * *A����"&#39;-U� - i W  &#39;- u &#39;_ U  � -3&#39; ..;.&#39;~,~":&#39;¥&#39;-7" &#39; - -1; .~-. ;U
�.�  =&#39; &#39; � &#39; 1 I - &#39;1,� _  . *�&#39;--T�. 92.".¢,"- _ _&#39;,&#39; ~ ~ .

 Q Government&#39;s Exhibit ITdl&#39; 15

of e foreign nation, to-wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics, tg�gomnnnioate, deliver and transmit, and attelpt 5%
-to oomnunicate,:deliver and transmit, and aid and induce = " E5

3� - " &#39; -" . . " &#39; . � J. 0 " *&#39;--, -_ &#39; , � -._,�-F .3�.-~ - &#39; _

others to communicate, deliver and transmit to a foreign .

government, to-wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
x , � .

and representatives and agents thereof, directly and indirectly,

documents, writings, sketches, notes and information relating

to the national defense of the United States, to-wit documents,

writings, sketches, notes and informatio relating to atomic

energy and nuclear fission. -

2. Pursuant to the said conspiracy and to

effect the objects thereof, at the tines and places herein _

below indicated, the defendant and eo~conspirators did oouit,

among others, the following overt acts , -&#39; &#39;

a. In or about the month of January, l9#4, in the Borogh

O Manhattan, law Ibk City, the defendant HARRY COED net

we conferred nun the defendant sxcamm ms, 511» �sun�.

b. In or about the month of February or larch, 19th, the &#39;
. � -

exact date being to the Grand Jury unknown, in the Borough &#39;

of Manhattan, He! York Gity, the defendant HARRY GOLD net

and conferred with EHL JULIUS KLAUS FUUH5. _n_
. .-

c. In or about the month of larch or April, 198%, the

- exact date being to the crane Jiu-y unknown, �in the Borough

of Manhattan, �ew York City, the defendant HARRY G�mb net

and conferred with EMEL JULIUS KLAUB FUCHS. &#39;-

__ _ _ _ ;� __-:___;..-._-- _ -_--,._.�*-� --&#39;"V. ______- Va. if .v_ V - " "T; 7 &#39; &#39;3 - -7_"f"��- -� � &#39; &#39; W &#39; &#39; �.-,_...  ��� _
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d. In or about the month or June or July, 1944, the

exact date being to_the Cl:-and Jury unknown, in the
"*&#39;!s;;_j;i�i__?,,&#39;f&#39;..�$--,�- �. � . _ - . -

Borough of Hantntten, New York City, the defendant

ems! sow met =a&#39;~;§r"I:1;..;&e;-...a Qm. &#39;1.-mL&#39;.1u1.1us mans.
5. In or about the month of July, 1944, the exact date
being to the Grand Jurv unknown, in the Borough of Queens,
within the jurisdiction of this Court, the defendant
HARRY GOLD B617 and conferred With El�l. JULIE 1U.-RUB FIBRE

end at that time received rrom said Fuchs certain documents
writings, sketches, notes and information.

1&#39;. In or about the month oi� July�, 1944, the exact date
being to the Grand Jury unknown, in the Borough of Queens,
within the Jurisdiction of this Court, the defendant,
HAFB! 301.0 transmitted to the defendant JOHN Dd-3, alias
"J01-IN" certain documents, writings, sketches, notes and

information.

5. In or about the month of December, I944 or January, _-
" .-0&#39;

1945, the ezcnct�dete being to the G1-and Jury unknown, inI -.0 .

Cambridge, llassachusetts, the defendant, HARRY GOLD met and
* -A

conferred with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, and at tint um &#39;

received from said races certain documents, Ivritings,
sketches, notes end information.

I1. In or about the month oi� June, 1945, in Santa Fe, .
New llexico, the defendant HARRY. GOLD met and conferred
with Bi-E11. JULIUS QAUS FUCHS, and at that time received

tron said FUCHS certain docwrients, writings, sketches,
&#39;-&#39; &#39; " &#39; *�&#39; "" ":�r""¢*&#39;-� --4*-� 1--&#39;�"��--  -&#39;1lI"*&#39;-?--:----r-- _.  ._ __,_.c....

_ . &#39; = _ &#39; ._ - . _ �

�VBI&#39;l�92l&#39;lBl�l1�.&#39;8 Exhibit lio. I  u &#39; I &#39;�
I
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Clovernment&#39; s Exhibit Io . IQ! 20
notes and informtion. ,

1. In or about the
a- ;

O

months!� June, 1945, in the � "

- Boroukhf-5&#39;2�! �Brooklyn Jlithin the Jurisdiction of this &#39;I.5___. _

Court the -defendant
-&#39;.&#39;.�� �..L&#39; l"&#39;- �-

i-Q O

defendant J O1-LN DIE,

writings, sketches,

J. In or about the

J   si
asHARRY GOLD transmitted to the

alias "JOHN" certain documents, - -

notes and information.

month of September, 1945, in

� Santa Fe, New �exico, the defendant HAFIIY GOLD met

and oonferred with BIIIL JULIUS ICLAUS FUCHS, and at

that time received from said FUCHS certain documents

writings, Sketches, notes and infornation. -

k. In or about the month

Borough of Queens, within

Court the defendant I-MP1�-RY

defendant JOHN DOE, alias

writings, sketches, notes

or September, 1945, in the
the Jurisdiction of this _

G-OLD transmitted to the

"JOHN" certain documents,

and information

In violation of Section 54, Title 50, United States Code ,-

�e4s Ed.! . ; F -Hal

- s

a raw am.  4

_ aLBl&#39;:.H!JZ�_1!|,B1Q£.E on
For-emn.

i_§,1 Vmeni�eoan L ____.....
- United States Attorney.

FRANK J. PARKER,
Chief Assistant U. $.Atty., 3.13. EY-

.ms:.s u. HeINBBNE1£,
- Asst. Atty. General

Debt. of Justice
Washington, D. C.

-- -�----. "r __ ____ ___*___ _ _____ _1__- _ _ . .,; _ __ _,&#39;___T___*_ _____,___7_ ,,_ � T;--�,____~ ______ _. *� _ . *,_q.__�-_.;¢-__&#39;: �..-=� -
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Government&#39;s Exhibit 2 20-8�

Warrant tor Arrest, of petendant
-.-+Iwu=�_~-� -_ I &#39; _* ""&#39;E�T_,.-,» �- &#39; .

P &#39;- �- . " .
It--�-" ";i4&#39;-::- -

<¢&#39;_&#39;q___92__"v 1&#39;.-4 ,� .

- �Z; DISTRICT COURT OF THE U&#39;NI�I&#39;ED S�1&#39;A&#39;I&#39;$ U
FOR&#39;I&#39;H.E&#39;

EASTERN DISTRICT W NEH YURI

- - - - CRIMINAL DIVISION

UNITED S&#39;1�A&#39;-PE OF APERICA

"0 .

HARRY GOLD

p

1

T

-E

,.

a
1

--.,92..| ~ -.-

No. Cr. #112458

T01 ANY UNITED STATES  or SPECIAL AGENT CF �TEE FEDERAL
BUREAU 0!? INVESTIGATION or ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICER -

-You are hereby commanded to arrest HARRY GOLD -and bring him

forthwith before the District Court of the United States for the
� &#39;4

Eastern District of New York in the city of Brooklyn, New York to

answer to an indictment charging him with conspiracy to transmit

information to a foreign power

in violation of sec. 311, Title 50, USO; sub. sec.  a! sec. 32,

Title 50. use  Io Stat. 218, 219!
.%

&#39;92I.1- 5

Percy G. �B. �ilkes /s/ _ -
Clerk. &#39; &#39; ._

_ -h

By Charles J. Playne, /s/
Deputy Clerk.

1 Insert designation of officer to whom the warrant is issued, e.g.,

. �any United States Marshal or any other authorized or1&#39;icer"; or

_ . "United States Marshal tor p3;1_;1-4;: or I

_;;== 2*- W; ":� . , _<**~ _ * _- &#39;,w�j~*. -- 7......-.__~ -- - +�+�_~&#39;-"T��~92-7:--H -"_-��- -.-�--
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&#39; Government�: Exhibit 2 A

_ % &#39;any92un1t_¢4 _statea.&#39;-l§..Q~i�:Lha&#39;1"-,; or �any Special Agent or the Federal
Bureau Sr I!1ve_atigat:|r.gn!__;f__&#39;;or �any mm States Marshal or any
Special Agent of the Federal Bueau of Investigation�; or �any

agent of the Alcohol Tet Unit.�

COVER SHEET Q UOVERNMENT&#39;S EXHIBIT 2:

NO. Cr. #1l21}5B&#39;

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
- RETURN

EASTERN DISTRICT O NEH YDRK

oeaoonoq-0000000
THE UNITED STATES OF IMERICA

DISTRICT O &#39;

v V30
0 the &#39; day of 19 and

I HARRY GOLD
I Q II O O O.I I I I I O O.

unannxwr FOR nnnmw mv

_ nmmmmr
Ooocuooincoooon BY

Issued Before Inch, Ch. J.
Jone 9, 1950

Bail fixed at $100,000
by direction of the Court

Percy G. B. Gilkes /e/
Olerk,

By charles J. Playne /s/
Deputy Glerk.

U0 S.   Ba�:

executed same.

CIQOQOUIQIIIIOI

IIIIOOCOIIODOIO

cl
J

�Ip

�I
.1

I
If

-

21

sh. _

qh�

-., _ ____ v _,_ ���~� V . __. P-q.�__,_ ...&#39;.&#39; 7 ;&#39;--��- -&#39;*r � - --&#39;�

. Received the within warrant
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35¢ &#39; H G�Government&#39;s Exhibit No. I0 22
run Pnmxnsm or ms mums STATES or Azmhl�a &#39; V

ro my sPec:w._nor.nr.ss. ms rsnsnm. sunmu or INVESTIGATION -_ . - <"&#39;&#39;L-- ui&#39;92.~ . - .. -9 _ -- _;--,m92_. -. . _ . _ . _.&#39; &#39; . . - ~*;.-.�- . .- &#39; &#39;r*&#39;_.,, _ _

:~�-&#39;-_~f-&#39;-"3-:-~-~ &#39; -. -= ~ . - -*

mnneas§"2£=im;5ia1nt on oath mun been made to ms, charging -
that .. many cow a &#39;

1
did on or about the lst day or January, in the year

one thousand nine hundred and forty-four, and continuously

thereafter up to and including the date hereof in the Eastern

District oi� New York, in violation of Sections 34 and 32,

Subsection  a! Title .50, United States Code, in that HARRY GOLD
and another person did conspire that the defendant HARRY GOLD &#39;

would obtain and receive from one 1:-�MIL JULIUS KLAUB FUCHS

documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information relating
to the national defense and with intent and reason to believe

that it was to he used to the injury of the United States and -

to the advantage of a foreign nation, to nit, the Union of

Soviet Socialist Republics�, would communicate, deliver,
transmit, and attempt to communicate, deliver, end" 1-zransmit
the said documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information

. r

relating to the national defense to another person, a representa-

tive or a foreign government, to wit, the Union of Soviet &#39;

Socialist Republics, and to divers other persons to the l

complaimnt unknown, who were persons not entitledto receive

the said documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information,
as more fully set forth in the complaint this day filed in
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Government&#39;s Exhibit No. 3 2-3 i

.--._:_-... ____., _ - ._,_.:._..__,¢"._-=--4*-.�--V . .. _ -

my of_fice, e"i&#39;:ertii�ied&#39;copy of which is hereto attached, 0 _� I1 1. __. _ I I h _f&#39;92.�-1.?� � �

against the peace o_i&#39;-the United States and their dignity, and

against the form or the statute of the United States in such &#39;

case made and provided. .

HOW, THLRBFGIB, YOU APB HEn£.&#39;d! C0:1LmNDED, in the name of

the President of the United States of America, to apprehend l

the said HARRY G010 and bring BIS body forthwith before me,�

in the Easternor some Judge of the United States, wherever

District of New York he my he found -that he imay then and

there be dealt with according to Law for the said offense.

Given under my hand and seal, this 83rd day oi� �ay in the

year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and fifty.

APPRWED: &#39; -

. _ E

0.5. Attorney "U. S. Commissioner
of the Eastern District of ILY. of the Eastern District

by - . of N. Y. &#39;,&#39;
Frank J. Parker -- �-

. Chief Asst. U. S. Atty. - &#39; ,

.- 1-.

4�

.-_ ,-.
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- UNITED exams ozsmxcr count 2! &#39;

mstmrm DISTRICT or ma tom:

ma mum:-:0 sums or" AMERICA

&#39; against

HARRY GOLD

WARRANT TO APPREHBND &#39;

- Hi:-�TURN

Received this wmnm on the am day of June. 1950. at
Brooklyn, New York, which warrant was issued and outsta&#39;n<iin_3
9,, my 33, 1950, and executed the same by arresting the within-
named man! cow at Ptiiladelphi�s Paw "1 *1� 331&#39;� �Y °f �"-

1950, and have his body now in court, as within I am commended.
. -TJL Bevin»  Jh,,��1- &#39;-

&#39; Special Agt. Federal Bureau of
Investigation per United. States

&#39; Dept. of Justice _>
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Government�: Exhibit No. Q £5
UNITED STATES DISH-IICT CUURT _

EAS&#39;I.�:1RN DISTRICT OF  YGIK _ &#39;
=~=§=&#39;-"~-I;-~*-.113.-&#39;."�3e&#39;:&#39;. :_.5&#39; - .no-n--an|Ind�&ui.-acre:-in-us-soul-----macaroni: &#39; &#39;

tnwriso .-meeoae Asezmcn . : -�  -�L  &#39;.� &#39; &#39; gt�?
-against-3%-"3i1&#39;fI�1.�"&#39;�&#39;" &#39; &#39; = 3

HABRY GOLD and �JOHN� DOE, :
. Defendants

..................... --..._---..--.-.5:
EASTIIL�-I?Ii DISTRICT OF HIM YOFK, BS: _

Before me, the undersigned, a United States Commissioner in

and for the Eastern District of New York, on this 83rd day of llay,

1950, personally appeared JOHN H. CCILLINS, Special Agent, Federal

Bureau of Investigation, who first being duly sworn, deposes and

says: _ . . .

That from on or about January 1, 1944, and continuously

thereafter up to and including the date hereof in the Eastern

District of New York, and within the Jurisdiction of this court,

HARRY GOLD, and "JOHN DCE, the defendants herein, did in time or

war unlawfully, wilfully, lmoiringly, and feloniously, Lconspire,

confederate, and agree among themselves and with divers other

persons to the complainant unknown to violate Subsection  e! of
5:�
n

Section 32 of Title 50, Unit-B� States Cod�, in tint they did -

conspire, confederate, and agree that the defendant BARRY GOLD

would obtain and receive from one EMIL JULIUS ICIJLUB FUCIB ~_

documents, writings, sketches, notes, and informtion relating

to the mtioml defense and with intent and reason to believe

tint it was to be used to the injury of the United States and

��_� �� ��� _�_:;�_?.-1: � ____ _ _&#39;_<:__�__ �� _,_�_� _ __ _ , 92 __ ,_ _.___ ___,_ _ __ _ .-.:T�.- <7, f:--v-P.-_~~ r�.�-� -.. . . ___ . _. . __ ,. _ _ I _ v � .

1 - _ -
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.  T, Government&#39;s Exhibit HqC:§ _ 26
I�

_ to the advantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union or Soviet
7 Socialist Republics, would commnicate, deliver, transmit, and

-.-92I§;_1a:,&#39;=:=-G �4.7- _-|> -- --. &#39;. .- ,,_,_- - . .-. -attempt to eemnunicese, deliver, end.trensmit the said document§!g§§
nritings,�__s1ce_tc&#39;hes,,-__Jntes, end information relating to the naug-- _".,- &#39;--.....1, -.- -__-- 1 &#39; &#39; --. -

defense to the defendant *JOHN* DOB, a representative, officer

agent, and employee of a foreign government, to nit, th Union

of Soviet Socialist Republics, and to divers other persons to the

complainant unknown, who were persons not entitled to receive the

- - said documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information &#39;gZ;
- _Thet in pursuance of said unlewful conspiracy, confederation

and agreemnt, and to effect the objects and purposes thereof,�

the the defendants HARRY GOLD and &#39;JOHN* DO, during the month

of September, l945, did meet and confer together in the vicinity

of Jackson Heights, Long Island, in the Eastern District of

New York. l

Contrary to the form of the statute in such case made and

- provided and against the peace and dignity or the United Stntesg
of America �0 UC 34!. .? "*&#39; h

_ - Jgng 11, C9111];

Subscribed in my presence and sworn fl 7

before me this aera day of Hey, 1950 i

Y _léeriinEns1=ein ii _ oi
"~ United States Commissioner for the

i�estern District of New York

_ _<._-».,,_ :.,.__�_,_~3_3 _____;:_.~� _ . . _, � _ &#39;=*�*;1=-v--7-T�&#39;f&#39;-*1"--"-&#39;-="-""**&#39;--�t� " --&#39;
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7 5 llaniln envelopes niscl papers rmoveo frcn: same Iooden box.

" e s? loose pages of Iritten aaterial aw one above weamon. �=� -neg;-;-;=~e,;-
M 9 1tIelvepe.ge13pedert1cleent1t1ed&#39; Vitaminnssay Iab�BBP&#39;E ___"�&#39;
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